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Ma'IId. Sandel'S 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 201111:24 AM :IJ 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices m 
Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman o 

fl""!Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 
<­
illDate and Time: 6/29/2011 11:21 :00 AM oDocket Number: 090484-EI ; 
-n 

Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2009\090484\090484 order extending confidentiality.ldh.doc 
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ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S 

REQUEST FOR EXTENDED CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 


GRANTED BY ORDER NO. PSC-09-0802-CFO-EI (DOCUMENT NO. 11174-09) 


Order Signed by Commissioner Brown. 

{;><(3:0 - D 

{ilOria :Ross ~J/..eTJ - 0 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel e(Y1A--1 U~O ...J 1 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 415358) 


Attachments: 04482-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6/2912011 




1 eLK Ofllclal Flllng****12/3/2009 11:00 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders Dsc .. O~ ,... p2102= ... qo -8 05 Qy 0H 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Terry Holdnak 
Thursday, December 03,200910:52 AM 
elK - Orders 1Notices; larry Harris 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

12/3/200910:46:00 AM 
090484-EI 
090484.gulf.order.ldh.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 
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ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S AMENDED REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT 11174-09) 

Signed by Commissioner Klement 


'Jerry x. :J{oft£nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 20094:06 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 428818) 

Attachments: 11738-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/3/2009 
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Katie Ely 09 0q8d-Q 
From: Katie Ely 

Sent: 
To: Cathi Lindsley; Grace Carraway 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco 

Wednesday, October 21,2009 4:43 PM 

Subject: RE: Transfer of documents 

DNs 09563-09 & 09570-09 have been moved from 090000 to 090484. 

DN 09564-09 is confidential. 

L s i e  Il.1~ 
Staff Assistant - Office o f  Commission Clerk 

From: Cathi Lindsley 
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 4'30 PM 
To: Katie Ely; Grace Carraway 
Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Transfer of documents 

s DNs 09563-09, 09564-09 and 09570-09 has been moved from Docket 090000 
to new Docket 090484 in CMS; the hard copy needs to be physically moved to 
new docket file. Thank you! 

Thanks, 
C. Liiidsley 
C)ffice of Cotrirnissioii Clerk 
Florido Puhlic Service Comtnissiori 
(850) 41 3-62 10 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state 
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the 
public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

10/21/2009 










